Angus McKay Community School Association

General Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 10, 2024 6:00pm – School library

In attendance: Bailey McIntyre, Anita Penner, Rebecca Smith, Chelsea Dyck, Bryce Saunders, Meghan Taylor

Regrets: Trisha McDonald, Casey Nolin, Jayne Falloon

- 1. Motion to Approve December 4th minutes made by Anita, seconded by Rebecca & Bryce, motion carried.
- 2. Motion to approve Agenda made by Anita, seconded by Meghan & Bryce, motion carried.
- 3. Introductions
- 4. Reports

Principal

• See attached report

Vice president

- Playground improvement update
 - Chelsea has sent out an email to CSA members in December with info on playground equipment quote.
 - We have received a second quote for comparison from a company called Colcat, to compare to the original quotes from Playground-R-Us.
 - Similar structures from Colcat ranged from \$53-\$73,000. This
 is similar to the original quote from PRU. Both quotes include
 installation.

- The CSA overall seems to be preferring the "Eclipse" from PRU and the "Geode" from Colcat.
- Chelsea will send an email with both options and the CSA will look to solidify our decision.
- Do we want to look at including Angus Nursery School in the Fundraising? Anita will contact SJ, chair of the AMN to discuss their potential participation further.
- CSA to work on discussing a way to recognize donors? A
 plaque? Perhaps we can come up with an art installation to
 recognize donors? This could be indoors but possibly outdoors
 so we can recognize donors more publicly within the
 community. Will discuss again further into the project.

Treasurer

Current balance: \$2400.00

• \$600 cheque will be going to 50/50 winner.

Fundraising

- Chicken finger update
 - Meghan will add the chicken finger options in munchalunch, there are 6 options for families to choose from.
 - \circ The chicken finger fundraiser starts January 22 and runs through to the 30^{th} .
 - Meghan will pickup and deliver to Angus on February 13th for families to pick-up starting around 3:30pm.
- 50/50 update
 - CSA has profited \$432.00 after fee's. Winner takes home about \$600.00. Funds have not yet arrived fro funding change.
- Glenlea fundraising will start end of February.
- Used book sale update
 - o CSA profited \$210.00.

Hot lunch

- December hot lunch update
 - o CSA Profited \$238.00 from December hot lunch.
 - o 112 kids ordered hot lunch in December.
 - o There were enough volunteers and everything went smoothly.
- Upcoming hot lunch
 - o Next hot lunch will be January 26 and it will be Subway.
 - Hot lunch in February will be the 22nd tentatively.
 - Hot lunch in March will be the 21st tentatively.
 - o Meghan will look at adding some other food vendors this year.
 - Meghan has found some potential candidates to take over her position as hot lunch lady in the future.

Communications

- Facebook update
 - o Nothing new to report.
- Email updates
 - Nothing new to report.

Events

- Review of Nessie Holiday Event
 - Bailey did a rough count and feels that 55-65% of students participated.
 - o All stations were quite well attended.
 - Anita spoke with other families, they all seemed to enjoy the event.
 - o It was helpful and positive to have some teachers help out with the event and we will hope to have staff support for these events going forward.
 - One hour was a good amount of time for students.
- How can we support the spring musical?
 - O Date set for early may, Bailey will reach out to see how we can support the teachers.

New Business Item – All members should continue to encourage and reach out to other parents to see if we can grow the CSA.

5. Old Business

• Nothing to report.

7. Next meeting: Wednesday, February 7, 2024

8. Adjournment: 6:55pm